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Re, In regard to your inquiry concerning when the Hughes film will be 
{returned to your office this is to advise that the Bureau Is presently having coptes © 

> tof the above fllm made. It is anticipated that the above (ilm as wellasthe. -- 
"~ pletures and copy of this {iim which were requested by you will be forwarded 

oS “to your office early in the week of Decen: bor %, , 1963. 

    

  

= ly 
-- Enclosure , 

1 - Mr. Belmont . 
l-Mr. Mohr MAILED an] 
1- Mr. Rosen DECg 

Tote 4 — Mr. Conrad | cl 6 ~1963 
vow —T = Mr. Sullivan ee   

  

Lees ° * 

iy he 
mt} D. 

    MAIL ROOM recetype unrrL_} 

    

: i c From: , _ Director, FBI ln - : E17 oe 
“LEE HARVEY OSW ALD, aka , 

: : ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT 
* JOHN F. KENNEDY 

- NOVEMBER 22, 1963, 
-. DALLAS, TEXAS 7 
ARO. a “: 

“00: DALLAS crs oo mt ow 8 Bee ST ge eg es a 

yeer  Reurtel 12-5-63 Enclosed ts ¢ one e copy of the Zapruder film depleting - 
the assassination of President Kennedy. Since Secret Service requested a copy | 
be made for the Pallas Police Department, this copy should be turned over to 
Secret Service for transmittal to the Dallas Police Gepartment. 
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